

LE VIET TUAN

He is Managing Director, one founder and has general responsibility of QNT Law Firm. He obtained LL.M at the Faculty of Law – Lund University (Sweden) in 2005. He gained 10 working years as a lecturer of HCMC University of Law, has worked at commercial banks and managed QNT Law Firm from 2011 to the present. With over 20 years of operation in the legal field, he has strengths in legal areas of enterprises, investment, contract, banking, intellectual property and M&A laws.



CONTACT

- *Office address:* 8th Floor, Loyal Office Building, 151 Vo Thi Sau Street, District 3, HCM City, Vietnam
- *Mobile:* (84) 916 599 189
- *Email:* tuanle@qntlaw.com

EXPERIENCE

- *2011 to now:* QNT Law Firm
- *2009 to 2010:* Asia Commercial Bank (ACB) and Viet Nam Thuong Tin Commercial Bank (VIETBANK)
- *2000 to 2009:* Lecturer, Ho Chi Minh City University of Law
- *1998 to 1999:* Nguyen Xuan Chien's Lawyer Office

TEACHING

- Legal Risk Management on Enterprises
- Legal skill in negotiation and contractual
- Legal subjects related to credit institutions
- Legal subjects related to WTO Integration
- General Theory of State and Law
- Rule of Law
- State and Law in Vietnamese History

QUALIFICATION

- Master Degree in International and Comparative Law in Faculty of Law – Lund University (Sweden), the Swedish-Vietnamese Joint Master Program (SIDA)
- Bachelor of Laws, Ho Chi Minh City University of Law
- Completion Intellectual Property Training Course, conducted by Ho Chi Minh City University of Law and the National Office of Intellectual Property
- Completion General Securities Representative, the Banking Institute of Vietnam, Ho Chi Minh City Branch

- Graduate Certificate in training programs for lawyers, the Justice Academy in Ho Chi Minh City

CASES

- *Investment and Project:* Hiap Seng Engineering Ltd. (Singapore) performed the Project of maintenance services for the Dung Quat Oil Refinery (Quang Ngai Province); PVTrans OilField Services (OFS) performed the Project of operation and maintenance services for the FPSO/FSO; FRT JSC Ltd. performed the Project of co-operation and insurance agent for digital products in Vietnam; etc.
- *Assignment and M&A:* Saigon Postel Corp. performed the Project of co-operation for the S-Telecom in Vietnam; Hiap Seng Engineering Ltd. (Singapore) performed the Project of assignment on legal capital of Petroleum Maintenance Services JSC. (PMS); Chi Lai Corp performed the Project of assignment on the Land in Da Nang province; Duy Anh Investment Corp. performed the Project of assignment on the Building in District 7 HCM City; MJ AGRI VINA CO., LTD performed the Project of assignment on a Warehouse in Dong Nai Province etc.
- *Trading and distribution:* Imedco and Vinh Phat Company performed the Project of exclusive distribution agreement in Medical products in Vietnam; 3M Vietnam Co., Ltd. (United State) entered into the Distribution Agreement(s) in Vietnam; Vo Thi Thu Ha Co., Ltd entered into the Sale and Purchase Agreement(s) with partners in Europe, Asia, etc.
- *Real estate:* Vietnam TNT Fiber Co., Ltd. (Japan) entered into the Transfer Contract of Land Use Rights in Binh Duong Province; Pacorini Vietnam Co., Ltd. (Italy) entered into the Warehouse Lease Agreement(s) and Co-operation Services Agreement(s) in Vietnam; etc.
- *Intellectual Property:* PAN Vietnam Co., Ltd (Thailand) performed the Project of TransferTechnology and Trademark(s); DVA Joint Stock Company on trademark dispute in Viet Nam; 3M Vietnam Co., Ltd on trademark and domain disputes; etc.
- *Legal Risk Management:* Assist in the survey, identification, solutions and work instructions for Project of Legal Risk Management on Business Activities and Contracts in PVTrans OilField Services, Center for Environmental Technology and Management, Hoang Thao Company, Viet Star Company Ltd,...
- *Finance and Banking:* Asia Commercial Bank perform the Project of re-arrange in human resource, credit products and building processes, forms, guidelines, etc; Vietbank perform the Project of increasing legal capital, establishing debt management companies, legal evaluation of credit profile and debt collection cases, etc; Shinhan Bank, HSBC, Siam Commercial Bank and Shinhan Finance perform legally the credit documents (relating to contracts, notarization, registration of security transactions) and other arising works, etc.

RESEARCH

- *Textbook, lectures:* *Identify and Legal Risk Management on Enterprises – Legal Club on Enterprises – Ministry of Justice, 2013-2015*
Legal skill in negotiation and contractual, QNT Law Firm, 2014

-
- General Theory of State*, Ho Chi Minh City University of Law, 2003–2006–2007–2008
- State and Law in Vietnamese History*, Ho Chi Minh City University of Law, 2004
- Rule of Law*, Ho Chi Minh City University of Law, 2006
- *Thesis, articles:*
 - Improving Vietnamese Legal System on Protection of Geographical Indications – Tutors: Prof. Hans-Henrik Lidgard and Dr. Dinh Van Thanh*
 - Role of the Local Government's Economic Management in Ho Chi Minh City – *Tutor: LL.M. Vu Thi Bich Huong*
 - What is Civil Society?* presenting in the Civil Society workshop held on Administrative Faculty, Hochiminh City University of Law, 2007
 - Political Institutions and State's Regime of Indonesia and Thailand*, Asian Political Institutions and State's Regime, 2002
 - Constitutional History of Asean Countries*, Asian Political Institutions and State's Regime, 2001
 - *Tutor:*
 - Role of Courts to the Legal Interpretation of Rule of Law in Vietnam*, Nguyen Thi Phuong Loan, Bachelor Thesis, 2008
 - Background of Civil Society and Identify Civil Society in Vietnam*, Tran Huu Tho, Bachelor Thesis, 2007
 - Role of Government's Management to the Legal Guarantees for Fair Competition in Vietnamese Economy*, Bachelor Thesis, Le Thi Thanh Thao, 2006
 - Legal regulations guarantee for the Woman Rights in Vietnamese Monarchy (period from 10th-19th Century)*, Le Phuong Quyen, Bachelor Thesis, 2003
 - Creativeness in Legislative Operation of Le-Trinh Monarchy States (1545-1786) to show in the First Procedure Code – Quoc Trieu Kham Tung Dieu Le*, Huynh Minh Tan, Bachelor Thesis, 2002
 - Legal Regulations and Practical Issues of Government's Management to Religious Freedom in Vietnam – from point of view of Gia Lai Event*, Vo Tien Sy, University Research project, 2006
-